



GALLAGHER BASSETT SERVICES, INC.

November 20, 1994

WORKERS'
COMPENSATION

NOV 21 1994

Alfonso J. Moresi
Laughlin, Falbo, Levy & Moresi
Two Embarcadero Center, 5th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94111-3823

RE: Sherwin Williams
D/Injury: 5-12-93
File No.: 10733-1516-WC

Dear Al:

REDACTED

This file came up on diary.

You know the old adage "He who represents himself has a fool for a client"? Well, I was wondering if you had heard anything from I

If not, what can we do to get this claim moving? I don't have a DWC-1 claim form, so there is no claim to dismiss. Dr. Hutchison felt he was back to what was normal for him in September of 1993. Since he is no longer represented, I am going to send him a DWC-P denying PD, wait 30 days and close my file.

If you disagree with this, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Patti Nevin
Senior Examiner

PN:pan
cc: Anthony J. Colangelo, Sherwin Williams

N40215